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Mel Warters

From: Jo Holmes

Sent: 08 June 2015 12:16

To: Landcharges

Subject: FW: Completed Deed of Variation - Land off Heron Way, Norton
Attachments: 15084 - Deed of Variation Heron Way Norton.pdf

Importance: High

From: Charlotte Smith

Sent: 08 June 2015 12:15

To: Gary Housden; Charlatte Bogg; Jill Thompson; David Wiseman; Karen Hood; Kim Robertshaw; Jo Holmes; Rachel
Smith; Lesley Fargher; Rosy Smith; Michael Adams

Subject: Completed Deed of Variation - Land off Heron Way, Norton

Importance: High

Dear All,
The following Deed of Variation was completed on 5 June 2015 and | attach a copy for you records.

The deed of variation was made between Ryedale District Council {1} and Grantside Homes LLP
relating to Land off Main Street, Norton, Malton, North Yorkshire.

Piease could it be ensured that the agreement is place on the relevant registers.
Thank you
Charlotte

Charlotte Smith

Legal Assistant

Legal Services

Ryedale District Council
Ryedale House

Malton

North Yorkshire

YO17 7THH

Tel: (01653) 600666 Exi: 356

charotte.smith@ryedale.qov.uk
www.ryedale.gov.uk

Reference: $106-15-0008 / 315088

Twitter: http://twitter.com/RyedaleDC | YouTube Channel: http:/fwww. youtube. com/user/ryedaledc
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/RyedaleDC | Flickr: hitp:/iwww flickr.com/photos/ryedaledc

This Email, and any atlachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely
for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and
should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the
information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take
reasonable steps o try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless
conlain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should, therefore, carry out your
own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Ryedale District Council will not accept any liability

1




for damége caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with
this Email. Alt GCSx traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.'




THIS DEED is madeonthe () D dayof~J (> 2015
BETWEEN

1

THE RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL whosa principal office is at
Ryedale House Malton in the County of North Yorkshire YO17 7HH
{"the Council®) and

GRANTSIDE HOMES LLP {CRN OC387303) whose registered office is
Unit 4, Station Business Park, Holgate Park Drive, York, YO26 4GB
{“the Owner")

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES as follows:

1

Definitions and Interpretations

in this Deed the following words and exprassions have the following meanings:

11

1.2

1.3

2.2
23

3.1

“the Agreement” means the Section 106 Agreement dated the Thirtieth
day of August 2013 made under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Pianning Act 1990 between Ryedale District Council {1) and Andrew
Brian Hague and Sarah Janae Hague (2)

The Property means the land known as land off Heron Way, Norton,
Malton, North Yorkshire.

The clause headings do not form part of this deed and shall not be
taken intc account in its construction or interpretation.

Recitals

The Property is now vested in the Owner as the successors in title to
the Original Owners, now registered at HM Land Regisiry Tile Number
NYK235611

This deed is supplemental to the Agreement

The parties desire to alter the terms of the Agreement as mentioned
below

Variation

It is mutually agreed that the Agreement shall be varied as follows:-

The following amendments shall be made as though they had been
contained in the Agreement at the date of exacution:

At the end of the Definition "Application” there will be added "and the
application for Variation of Condition 05 allocated reference number
15/00203/73A".

Confirmation of the Agreement

Save as modified by this deed the Agreement shall continue in full force
and affect in all respects.




IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have executed this Deed the day and
year first before written

THE COMMON SEAL of THE
RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
was hereunto affixgtd and is

authenticated by W

Council Solicitor E

Minute
A3y &
Reg No.
QfESL(.GI_

EXECUTED AS A DEED by ) Initials (s

GRANTSIDE HOMES LLP ) '

In the presence of )

Witness L o M

Name STePruea.z BhEce

Address 2l THE qaged ufferfoPPeTom | voluw




pateo OS5 TG 2015

THE RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNRCIL
and

GRANTSIDE HOMES LLP

DEED of VARIATION

Relating to a Section 106 Agreement dated 30 August 2013
and made between Ryedale District Council and Andrew Brian Hague and
Sarah Jane Hague to Land off Heron Way, Norton, Malton, in the County of
North Yorkshire

K A WINSHIP
Council Solicitor
MALTON
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